
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – August 2, 2021              1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 2, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot 
located at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  
A.  Regular Council Minutes – July 26, 2021 
B.  Vendor’s List $60,797.41 

 
7. Unfinished Business  

 
8. New Business 

C.  Requesting Approval of Installing Fiber at Airport and Wastewater Treatment Plant and 
entering a 36-month Contract with Point Broadband 
D.  Consumers Energy’s Request to Amend the 2020 Emergency Commercial and Industrial 
Demand Response Customer Amendment  
E.  Requesting Approval of Social Media Management Contract – Savvy Media  
F.  Requesting Approval of Interim City Manager Employment Agreement  
G.  Attitude Wellness, LLC (aka Lume Cannabis) Renewal Marijuana Applications 
(Provisioning, Processor, Grow) Approve Conditionally until September 7, 2021  
H.  Offer to Purchase Lot 1 in Evart Industrial Park  
 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
City Manager:  Sarah Dvoracek 

City of Evart 
5814 100th Avenue 
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 

Sarah Dvoracek 
c: (231) 580-6516 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – August 2, 2021              2 
 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
 I.  Accounts Payable Report (7/27/2021 – 8/2/2021) 
J.  Payroll Reports (7/27/2021 – 8/2/2021) 
K.  Revenue and Expense Report – July 2021    
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

L.  Depot Updates – FYI  
M. City Manager’s Monthly Report – July 2021 

 
13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 

 
14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 

 
15.  Police Department Report/Comment 

 
16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 

 
17.  Evart Area Fire Department 

 
18.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
19.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 



1 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.26.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, July 26, 2021 @ 8:00pm 
Depot, 200 S. Main Street 

 
Mayor Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00pm by Mayor Chris Emerick. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Sarah Dvoracek, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, Director of 
Public Works Dustin Moma, Chief of Police John Beam Jr., City Attorney James White, City Clerk Kathy 
Fiebig 
 
Guests (per sign up sheet): Vanessa Jones, Mike Fulton, John and Bonnie Jenks, Elijah Walter 
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Ms. Dvoracek added a letter of understanding with the Police Union to the agenda as Item I-2.  Motion 
by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda with this addition.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed 
with all in favor. 
 
Consent Agenda 
A. Regular Council Minutes – July 6, 2021 
B. Special Council Minutes - July 15, 2021 
C. Requesting Approval for Budget Amendments 
D. Vendor’s List $220, 394.23 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
New Business 
Items for Action 
E. City Manager’s Resignation 
Ms. Dvoracek has accepted a position with the City of Charlevoix and resigned as City Manager effective 
August 30, 2021.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to accept her resignation with great sadness.  Support by 
Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
F. City Manager/City Manager Interim Search 
Ms. Dvoracek recommended that council hire a firm to do a search for the new City Manager.  She 
presented three proposals from search firms.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to accept the proposal from 
Walsh Municipal Services, LLC.  Support by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
Ms. Dvoracek believes it is in the best interest of the City to hire an interim City Manager while the 
Manager search is conducted and presented council with a resume from possible candidate Richard 
Lewis.  Motion by Mr. Elliott to offer an interim City Manager position to Mr. Lewis.  Support by Ms. 
Szeliga.  Motion passed with all in favor. 



2 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.26.2021 
 

G. Resolution 2021-16 – American Rescue Plan Act 
Ms. Lockhart requested approval to accept funding from the American Rescue Plan Act, which is 
estimated to be around $196,986.  These funds do not have to be spent until 2026. Motion by Mr. Duffy 
to approve Resolution 2021-16.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
H. Request to lease backhoe for Department of Public Works (DPW) 
Mr. Moma advised council that DPW no longer has a backhoe or excavator, but rents one from local 
contractors or a rental store when needed.  He prefers not to rely on rented units, as that could slow 
down an emergency response after hours or on weekends.  He recommended accepting the John Deere 
contract.  Motion by Mr. Elliott to accept the lease of a John Deere backhoe as presented.  Support by 
Mr. Hildebrand, with the understanding that at the end of the contract, if the two-year extension seems 
advisable, Mr. Moma is approved to make that decision.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
I. Free yard sales for Labor Day weekend 
Ms. Dvoracek noted that traditionally the City waives garage sale fees over the Labor Day weekend and 
allows residents to have sales all three days.  Motion by Mr. Duffy to allow free yard sales city wide over 
the Labor Day weekend and waive the requirement to apply for permits.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
I-2.  Letter of Understanding – Police Union 
Ms. Dvoracek suggested raising the baseline entry police officer salary from $17.00/hour to 
$21.00/hour, as City of Evart is no longer competitive with similar communities.  Officer McClure would 
receive a raise to $25.00/hour based on his seniority.  This is a substantial increase for the Department, 
so the City has requested that the police union defer any cost of living raises for the next five years.  
Motion by Mr. Duffy to approve the Letter of Understanding with the Police Union contingent upon 
review and approval by Dickinson Wright.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (no Action Needed) 
J. Accounts Payable Report (7/7/2021 – 7/26/2021) 
K. Payroll Reports (7/7/2021 – 7/26/2021) 
L. Summary of all Funds – June 2021 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment 
Mr. White and Ms. Dvoracek are still working on the land swap with Attitude Wellness, but the survey 
has not been completed.  Without a legal description he can’t draw up the document.  Ms. Dvoracek 
mentioned that the DNR reminded her that they deeded full ownership of the trail to the City so they do 
not intend to participate in the conversation, although they have indicated that they hope the angle of 
the turn will be reduced if the trail is moved. 
City Clerk Report/Comment:  none 
City Manager Report/Comment 
M. Perchlorate Update – FYI 
N. Depot Updates – FYI 
O. July 14th Incident (email from a bicyclist) – FYI 
P. 2021 Water-Related Infrastructure (WRI) Funding Round – FYI 
Ms. Dvoracek advised council that Melissa Rohen, Communications Coordinator, resigned suddenly. The 
job description has been posted.  The CDBG grant request was not approved, and she hopes to resubmit 
if there is a second round of funding.  She will give council a revised project list before she leaves.  Alan 
Higgins from the Michigan State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) will do a presentation on August 23, 
and the City will be submitting a grant request to SHPO, possibly for further renovations at the Depot.  
Mr. Moma is studying to take the Airport Manager exam and Ms. Dvoracek is working with him to 
address the brush issue at the end of the runway.   



3 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.26.2021 
 

Finance Director Report/Comment 
Q. Monthly Report - June 2021 
R. Fiscal Year End 2020-2021 Revenue and Expense Report – FYI 
S. MERS Retirement System of Michigan – Annual Actuarial Valuation Report – FYI 
Ms. Lockhart mentioned that some funds in the revenue/expense report have changed and that all 
changes had been duly approved by council. She has documentation of these changes ready for the 
auditors.  She’s been in discussion with Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan (MERS) 
about the pension plan and believes there will have to be some changes made.  Mr. Hildebrand asked if 
we have made any progress in reducing the LDFA hit and Ms. Lockhart said we have not, and she is 
looking at ways to increase our share.  We are in flux right now due to the employee turnover so the 
next few months will be chaotic but should be workable.  She is working with TCF and Huntington Banks 
as they are merging which affects our accounts.  She’s working with the Fire Department to get their 
financials set up and is moving everyone there to automatic deposit for payroll.  She’s also working with 
the Housing Commission to run their payroll through the City.  She mentioned that the new water meter 
system is working very well, and the customer portal is fantastic.  40 or so meters have been installed 
and are being read remotely. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
T. Monthly Report – June 2021 
Mr. Moma has had the DPW trucks branded with the new Evart logo on the cab doors and asked for 
suggestions for branding the tailgates.  He will be meeting the Superintendent of Evart Schools and may 
use their logo on the tailgates.  He will serve as project manager for the lead water line replacements 
scheduled to start on August 2.  Staff is gathering the necessary waivers from residents, and high risk 
buildings (schools, day cares, health care facilities) will have first priority.  Residential replacements have 
been bunched by location for better efficiency. 
Police Department Report/Comment 
U. Monthly Report – June 2021 
Chief Beam has submitted a grant for drug overdose kits.  He is working on the background check of the 
new officer and needs to review his personnel file.  The security camera RFP is on hold right now as he is 
testing cameras and software.  He hopes to have a report on this issue for council next week. 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
V. Downtown Development Authority - July 13, 2021 
The search for a new director has stalled.  They have received some resumes but no one has been 
invited to interview. 
Evart Fire Department: no report 
 
Citizens’ Comments:  John Jenks thanked the police department for increasing their patrols on High 
Street since cars tend to drive at high speed there.  He hasn’t seen any officers recently and the speed is 
increasing again.  He suggested that the Department write speeding tickets more often.  He said he has 
seen little progress on blight issues and remarked that no one will move to Evart unless we clean up the 
town. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn the meeting.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all 
in favor.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:48pm. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig                                City Clerk 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 07/29/2021 08:59 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 07/27/2021 - 08/02/2021

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

7,800.00 WALSH MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC11243861075107/28/2021
706.79 BARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR11823861175108/02/2021
900.00 BEAVER TREE AND IRRIGATION, LLC103861275108/02/2021
570.00 BS&A SOFTWARE, INC11413861375108/02/2021

22,040.29 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES17653861475108/02/2021
69.00 EGLE10283861575108/02/2021
674.74 GREEN ELECTRICAL SUPPLY11593861675108/02/2021
155.09 HOMETOWN HARDWARE06773861775108/02/2021
480.00 IMAGEGRAPHICS11463861875108/02/2021
646.98 MENARDS - BIG RAPIDS14393861975108/02/2021

1,545.47 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOR17123862075108/02/2021
66.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE4253862175108/02/2021

7,916.67 RCB CONTRACTING 7963862275108/02/2021
57.99 SMITH LUMBER CO01293862375108/02/2021
445.59 STANDARD INSURANCE CO.09033862475108/02/2021
257.51 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN11613862575108/02/2021
77.95 XEROX CORPORATION18033862675108/02/2021

9,714.89 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024641(E)75108/02/2021
369.84 VERIZON WIRELESS1784642(E)75108/02/2021
635.31 AMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS1456643(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 DVORACEK, SARAH1978644(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 FLACHS, MICHAEL994645(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 JOHN BEAM JR.1419646(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 MARTIN, DALE1330647(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 MOMA, DUSTIN1157648(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK1501649(A)75108/02/2021
49.99 PATRICK MCCLURE314650(A)75108/02/2021
40.00 PEPPER LOCKHART1069651(A)75108/02/2021

1,745.80 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES1600652(A)75108/02/2021
3.01 TUPPER, VICTORIA1145653(A)75108/02/2021

631.83 USA BLUE BOOK0740654(A)75108/02/2021
2,916.67 WHITE LAW OFFICE0221655(A)75108/02/2021

40.00 ZINGER, ADAM469656(A)75108/02/2021

751 TOTALS:

60,797.41 Total of 33 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
60,797.41 Total of 33 Checks:



















































































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/4Page
:

07/29/2021 09:00 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 07/27/2021 - 08/02/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

2,600.00 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWALSH MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC3861075107/28/2021

2,600.00 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38610

2,600.00 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38610

7,800.00 

123.50 101-301-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3861175108/02/2021

521.79 101-301-931.000VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE38611

61.50 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38611

706.79 

900.00 101-444-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBEAVER TREE AND IRRIGATION, LLC3861275108/02/2021

68.33 101-265-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITBS&A SOFTWARE, INC3861375108/02/2021

365.00 209-276-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT38613

68.33 590-537-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT38613

68.34 591-545-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT38613

570.00 

22,040.29 661-907-950.991PRINCIPALCATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES3861475108/02/2021

69.00 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGEGLE3861575108/02/2021

674.74 101-448-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEGREEN ELECTRICAL SUPPLY3861675108/02/2021

49.98 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOMETOWN HARDWARE3861775108/02/2021

32.71 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38617

32.71 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38617

32.71 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38617

6.98 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38617

155.09 

480.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESIMAGEGRAPHICS3861875108/02/2021

323.49 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESMENARDS - BIG RAPIDS3861975108/02/2021

323.49 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38619

646.98 

1,545.47 590-537-955.000MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOR3862075108/02/2021

66.00 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITMICHIGAN STATE POLICE3862175108/02/2021

7,916.67 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRCB CONTRACTING3862275108/02/2021

57.99 101-301-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSMITH LUMBER CO3862375108/02/2021

155.96 101-301-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.3862475108/02/2021

111.40 101-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38624

13.37 202-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38624

8.91 203-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38624



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/4Page
:

07/29/2021 09:00 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 07/27/2021 - 08/02/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

84.66 590-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38624

71.29 591-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38624

445.59 

39.16 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES CREDIT PLAN3862575108/02/2021

37.49 101-301-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38625

102.55 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT38625

39.16 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38625

39.15 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38625

257.51 

77.95 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3862675108/02/2021

3,424.01 590-538-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY641(E)75108/02/2021

6,290.88 591-546-921.000UTILITIES641(E)

9,714.89 

81.70 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS642(E)75108/02/2021

124.74 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS642(E)

81.70 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS642(E)

81.70 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS642(E)

369.84 

635.31 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS643(A)75108/02/2021

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSDVORACEK, SARAH644(A)75108/02/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS644(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS644(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSFLACHS, MICHAEL645(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS645(A)

40.00 

40.00 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSJOHN BEAM JR.646(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE647(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS647(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMOMA, DUSTIN648(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS648(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK649(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS649(A)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/4Page
:

07/29/2021 09:00 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 07/27/2021 - 08/02/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

40.00 

49.99 101-301-726.000K-9 RELATED EXPENSESPATRICK MCCLURE650(A)75108/02/2021

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSPEPPER LOCKHART651(A)75108/02/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS651(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS651(A)

40.00 

1,745.80 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES652(A)75108/02/2021

1.00 101-441-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA653(A)75108/02/2021

1.00 590-537-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES653(A)

1.01 591-545-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES653(A)

3.01 

631.83 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESUSA BLUE BOOK654(A)75108/02/2021

729.17 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE655(A)75108/02/2021

729.17 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police655(A)

729.16 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES655(A)

729.17 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES655(A)

2,916.67 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM656(A)75108/02/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS656(A)

40.00 

        168.55 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000

        521.79 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000

         77.95 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000

        164.74 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000

        729.17 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301

        123.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000

         57.99 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000

         37.49 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000

         49.99 K-9 RELATED EXPENSES101-301-726.000

        155.96 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000

         68.33 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000

        108.36 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

      2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000

         49.98 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

         39.16 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

        729.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

60,797.41 TOTAL OF 33 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/4Page
:

07/29/2021 09:00 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 07/27/2021 - 08/02/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

     60,797.41 TOTAL

     22,040.29 PRINCIPAL661-907-950.991

         61.50 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

        480.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

        642.29 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000

         71.29 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000

      6,290.88 UTILITIES591-546-921.000

         81.70 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

        729.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

        955.32 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

      1,814.80 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000

         68.34 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000

          1.01 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

        126.68 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

      2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000

         32.71 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000

         39.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

         84.66 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000

      3,424.01 UTILITIES590-538-921.000

        729.16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        323.49 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000

      1,545.47 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000

         68.33 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000

          1.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

        208.36 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

      2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000

         32.71 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000

         39.16 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

        365.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT209-276-932.000

      7,916.67 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

         32.71 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000

          8.91 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000

         13.37 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000

        111.40 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000

        674.74 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000

        900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000

          1.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 07/27/2021 to 08/02/2021 

07/29/2021 11:54 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 1

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2319675007/28/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD573975007/28/2021

Cleared602.410.00804.85 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD574075007/28/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD574175007/28/2021

Cleared147.810.00167.79 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD574275007/28/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD574375007/28/2021

Cleared262.440.00306.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD574475007/28/2021

Cleared789.380.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD574575007/28/2021

Cleared597.570.00964.15 MARTIN, DALE          DD574675007/28/2021

Cleared646.250.00875.48 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD574775007/28/2021

Cleared269.790.00337.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD574875007/28/2021

Cleared1,036.020.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD574975007/28/2021

Cleared712.190.001,074.02 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD575075007/28/2021

Cleared119.820.00136.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD575175007/28/2021

Cleared322.830.00352.80 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD575275007/28/2021

Cleared96.870.00109.95 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD575375007/28/2021

Cleared646.170.00938.29 ZINGER, ADAM          DD575475007/28/2021

Open0.002,593.392,593.39FEDERAL 941          EFT61575007/28/2021

17

1

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

8,771.362,769.1514,869.42Number of Checks:  018Totals:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

7.24 428,270.72 33,429.28 33,429.28 461,700.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES101-000-403.000
0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX101-000-404.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE101-000-406.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAILER TAXES101-000-424.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES101-000-425.000
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 MARIJUANA TAX101-000-439.000
2.55 10,914.17 285.83 285.83 11,200.00 ADMIN FEE-PROPERTY TAXES101-000-443.000
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX101-000-445.000
0.00 30,600.00 0.00 0.00 30,600.00 LEASE REVENUE 101-000-446.000
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE101-000-452.000
0.20 499.00 1.00 1.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS101-000-453.000
5.00 950.00 50.00 50.00 1,000.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-478.000
0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000-573.000
0.00 193,000.00 0.00 0.00 193,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-574.000

100.00 (500.00)500.00 500.00 0.00 METRO ACT - SOM101-000-575.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 MARIJUANA APPLICATION FEE101-000-579.000

10.37 84,073.33 9,726.67 9,726.67 93,800.00 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-627.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FINES AND FORFEITS101-000-650.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES101-000-660.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INTEREST-REVENUE101-000-665.000
0.25 99,745.08 254.92 254.92 100,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-000-685.000

4.07 1,043,352.30 44,247.70 44,247.70 1,087,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 57,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,000.00 PUBLIC SAFETY MILLAGE101-301-480.100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CANINE OFFICER DONATIONS101-301-482.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 DIVERSION SURVEY FEES101-301-483.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNITY POLICE FUND101-301-572.301
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-301-574.578
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 POLICE REPORTS/ FOIA ONLY 101-301-610.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 FINES/TICKETS/FORFEITS101-301-650.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 RESTITUTION101-301-681.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-301-685.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PA 302 REVENUE101-301-685.302

0.00 66,600.00 0.00 0.00 66,600.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
8.33 6,600.00 600.00 600.00 7,200.00 RENT REVENUE 400.00/MONTH101-442-685.000

8.33 6,600.00 600.00 600.00 7,200.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

3.86 1,116,552.30 44,847.70 44,847.70 1,161,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-000-955.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

36.14 5,300.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-101-707.000
15.00 85.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-101-740.000
7.50 1,850.00 150.00 150.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-101-957.000

30.43 7,235.00 3,165.00 3,165.00 10,400.00 Total Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

Dept 171 - MAYOR
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-171-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 171 - MAYOR

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
7.51 28,858.30 2,341.70 2,341.70 31,200.00 SALARIES101-172-702.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-172-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-172-850.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-172-860.000
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-172-957.000

6.07 36,258.30 2,341.70 2,341.70 38,600.00 Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-191-707.000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-191-741.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-191-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-191-860.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-191-900.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-191-957.000

0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS

Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES101-202-803.000

0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER
7.87 15,845.88 1,354.12 1,354.12 17,200.00 SALARIES101-203-702.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-203-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-203-850.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-203-860.000

33.07 1,673.34 826.66 826.66 2,500.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-203-900.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-203-932.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-203-957.000

9.20 21,519.22 2,180.78 2,180.78 23,700.00 Total Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
7.98 13,526.67 1,173.33 1,173.33 14,700.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-209-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-209-740.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-209-741.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-209-807.000

45.15 54.85 45.15 45.15 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-209-900.000

7.13 15,881.52 1,218.48 1,218.48 17,100.00 Total Dept 209 - ASSESSOR

Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES
5.28 13,070.83 729.17 729.17 13,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

5.28 13,070.83 729.17 729.17 13,800.00 Total Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES

Dept 215 - CITY CLERK
7.44 8,330.76 669.24 669.24 9,000.00 SALARIES101-215-702.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-215-807.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-215-860.000
0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-215-900.000

5.82 10,830.76 669.24 669.24 11,500.00 Total Dept 215 - CITY CLERK

Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT101-242-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-242-740.000

53.35 46.65 53.35 53.35 100.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-242-741.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-242-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-242-900.000
7.50 740.00 60.00 60.00 800.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-242-957.000

0.68 16,586.65 113.35 113.35 16,700.00 Total Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-247-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
7.05 5,298.06 401.94 401.94 5,700.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-265-706.000
4.11 1,150.69 49.31 49.31 1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

13.23 2,256.06 343.94 343.94 2,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000

68.44 1,325.50 2,874.50 2,874.50 4,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PHYSICALS101-265-840.000

19.90 1,602.08 397.92 397.92 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000
11.18 1,421.08 178.92 178.92 1,600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000
11.77 2,382.34 317.66 317.66 2,700.00 UTILITIES101-265-921.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-265-955.000

15.32 25,235.81 4,564.19 4,564.19 29,800.00 Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PA 302 EXPENDITURES101-301-681.302

11.41 56,523.10 7,276.90 7,276.90 63,800.00 SALARIES101-301-702.000
2.32 166,051.04 3,948.96 3,948.96 170,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-301-706.000

14.42 1,797.19 302.81 302.81 2,100.00 OVERTIME WAGES101-301-706.100
4.87 21,784.00 1,116.00 1,116.00 22,900.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-301-707.000
4.21 19,925.35 874.65 874.65 20,800.00 POLICE SECRETARY101-301-707.100
7.52 2,312.12 187.88 187.88 2,500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000
0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 K-9 RELATED EXPENSES101-301-726.000
2.73 972.71 27.29 27.29 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-301-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AMMUNITION101-301-744.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FIREARMS101-301-745.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Community Policing Fund101-301-746.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000
5.52 12,470.84 729.16 729.16 13,200.00 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-301-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PHYSICALS101-301-840.000

30.40 348.00 152.00 152.00 500.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000
6.01 6,391.05 408.95 408.95 6,800.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-301-860.000
7.56 5,268.87 431.13 431.13 5,700.00 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000

35.99 9,025.70 5,074.30 5,074.30 14,100.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000
6.52 4,206.56 293.44 293.44 4,500.00 UTILITIES101-301-921.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000
0.92 6,836.74 63.26 63.26 6,900.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - POLICE101-301-943.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-301-957.000
0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-301-970.100

5.55 355,613.27 20,886.73 20,886.73 376,500.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 FOR FUTURE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT101-303-943.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION

Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO DDA 101-395-923.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

6.84 27,948.00 2,052.00 2,052.00 30,000.00 LDFA ANNUAL MERS PAYMENT 101-396-718.100

6.84 27,948.00 2,052.00 2,052.00 30,000.00 Total Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA

Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000

15.51 27,966.00 5,134.00 5,134.00 33,100.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-440-850.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-440-900.000
6.67 4,106.66 293.34 293.34 4,400.00 UTILITIES101-440-921.000
5.51 3,968.57 231.43 231.43 4,200.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-440-943.000

100.00 (4,580.36)4,580.36 4,580.36 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-440-970.000

22.36 35,560.87 10,239.13 10,239.13 45,800.00 Total Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
8.40 6,686.47 613.53 613.53 7,300.00 SALARIES101-441-702.000
9.26 40,834.86 4,165.14 4,165.14 45,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-441-706.000

50.87 2,112.43 2,187.57 2,187.57 4,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-441-707.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAFETY SUPPLIES101-441-728.000

17.01 2,157.62 442.38 442.38 2,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000
15.80 1,515.66 284.34 284.34 1,800.00 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000
3.23 3,871.00 129.00 129.00 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-441-808.000
3.00 970.00 30.00 30.00 1,000.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000
0.21 997.89 2.11 2.11 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-441-900.000
3.72 8,472.69 327.31 327.31 8,800.00 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

12.18 878.21 121.79 121.79 1,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-441-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-441-932.000
0.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441-943.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-441-957.000

8.81 85,896.83 8,303.17 8,303.17 94,200.00 Total Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-442-740.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-442-808.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-442-912.000
6.05 6,200.56 399.44 399.44 6,600.00 UTILITIES101-442-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-442-930.000
0.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-442-943.000

1.38 28,500.56 399.44 399.44 28,900.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 443 - TREES
0.00 19,800.00 0.00 0.00 19,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-443-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 19,800.00 0.00 0.00 19,800.00 Total Dept 443 - TREES

Dept 444 - TREES
7.46 277.63 22.37 22.37 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-444-740.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-444-943.000

0.80 2,777.63 22.37 22.37 2,800.00 Total Dept 444 - TREES

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
9.24 22,622.53 2,302.47 2,302.47 24,925.00 UTILITIES101-448-921.000
0.00 675.00 0.00 0.00 675.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-448-943.000

8.96 23,397.53 2,302.47 2,302.47 25,700.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE
10.03 86,101.91 9,598.09 9,598.09 95,700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

10.03 86,101.91 9,598.09 9,598.09 95,700.00 Total Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
7.23 5,287.93 412.07 412.07 5,700.00 MEDICARE101-850-714.000
9.95 15,938.01 1,761.99 1,761.99 17,700.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-850-715.000
3.81 55,018.91 2,181.09 2,181.09 57,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-850-716.000
8.40 45,801.70 4,198.30 4,198.30 50,000.00 RETIREMENT101-850-718.000
6.71 1,865.80 134.20 134.20 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.101-850-723.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

6.36 128,012.35 8,687.65 8,687.65 136,700.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 851 - INSURANCE
32.95 2,346.75 1,153.25 1,153.25 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

32.95 2,346.75 1,153.25 1,153.25 3,500.00 Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE

Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS101-895-880.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-895-943.000

0.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 Total Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 17,700.00 0.00 0.00 17,700.00 CONTRIB TO RECREATION101-966-999.207
0.00 11,400.00 0.00 0.00 11,400.00 CONTRIB. TO PARK FUND101-966-999.208
0.00 29,600.00 0.00 0.00 29,600.00 CONTRIB. TO CEMETERY FUND101-966-999.209



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 58,700.00 0.00 0.00 58,700.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

6.96 1,050,273.79 78,626.21 78,626.21 1,128,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

103.93 66,278.51 (33,778.51)(33,778.51)32,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

6.96 1,050,273.79 78,626.21 78,626.21 1,128,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.86 1,116,552.30 44,847.70 44,847.70 1,161,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 8/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-N. OAK ST. 202-000-403.327
7.51 207,459.63 16,840.37 16,840.37 224,300.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE202-000-574.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 METRO ACT - SOM202-000-575.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 STATE-TRUNKL MAINT.202-000-576.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 INTEREST-REVENUE202-000-665.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-000-685.000

6.86 228,759.63 16,840.37 16,840.37 245,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

6.86 228,759.63 16,840.37 16,840.37 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES202-202-803.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
13.07 1,825.43 274.57 274.57 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-451-706.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME WAGES202-451-706.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-451-707.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000
0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-451-801.000

15.11 1,188.43 211.57 211.57 1,400.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451-943.000

3.02 15,613.86 486.14 486.14 16,100.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-452-706.000
0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-452-707.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000
0.00 20,800.00 0.00 0.00 20,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-452-943.000

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 0.00 35,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-453-706.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-453-707.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-453-943.000

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
8.40 6,686.44 613.56 613.56 7,300.00 SALARIES202-454-702.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-454-801.000

99.12 1.06 118.94 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES202-454-807.000
46.75 788.05 691.95 691.95 1,480.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 9/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

14.54 8,375.55 1,424.45 1,424.45 9,800.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-455-706.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-455-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-455-943.000

0.00 15,600.00 0.00 0.00 15,600.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-456-706.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-456-943.000

0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
9.51 2,805.25 294.75 294.75 3,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-457-706.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-457-707.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-457-943.000

5.36 5,205.25 294.75 294.75 5,500.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED
13.60 432.00 68.00 68.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-459-706.000

13.60 432.00 68.00 68.00 500.00 Total Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
7.10 464.51 35.49 35.49 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-460-706.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-460-740.000
4.35 1,817.35 82.65 82.65 1,900.00 UTILITIES202-460-921.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-460-943.000

3.28 3,481.86 118.14 118.14 3,600.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-461-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 US-10 SWEEPING & FLUSHING202-461-706.132
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-461-707.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-461-801.000
9.71 2,347.59 252.41 252.41 2,600.00 UTILITIES202-461-921.000

3.00 8,147.59 252.41 252.41 8,400.00 Total Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
3.53 482.33 17.67 17.67 500.00 MEDICARE202-850-714.000
3.60 2,024.43 75.57 75.57 2,100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-850-715.000
5.02 5,888.99 311.01 311.01 6,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-850-716.000
3.86 3,460.99 139.01 139.01 3,600.00 RETIREMENT202-850-718.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 10/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

3.22 483.90 16.10 16.10 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.202-850-723.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

3.50 15,440.64 559.36 559.36 16,000.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CONTRIB. TO LOCAL STREETS202-966-999.203

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

1.88 166,796.75 3,203.25 3,203.25 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

18.04 61,962.88 13,637.12 13,637.12 75,600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.88 166,796.75 3,203.25 3,203.25 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.86 228,759.63 16,840.37 16,840.37 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 11/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 4,600.00 0.00 0.00 4,600.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-S. HEMLOCK ST. 203-000-403.326
7.51 71,772.16 5,827.84 5,827.84 77,600.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE203-000-574.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE203-000-665.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER FROM MAJOR STREET203-000-699.202

4.41 126,472.16 5,827.84 5,827.84 132,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

4.41 126,472.16 5,827.84 5,827.84 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES203-202-803.000

0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 STREET RESURFACING203-450-949.000

0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 Total Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
14.36 2,226.62 373.38 373.38 2,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-451-706.000
1.78 982.25 17.75 17.75 1,000.00 OVERTIME WAGES203-451-706.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-451-707.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000

21.16 788.44 211.56 211.56 1,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000
0.00 4,700.00 0.00 0.00 4,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451-943.000

5.53 10,297.31 602.69 602.69 10,900.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-452-706.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-452-707.000
0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000
0.00 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 10,400.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-452-943.000

0.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-453-706.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-453-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
7.34 2,112.69 167.31 167.31 2,280.00 SALARIES203-454-702.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-454-801.000

99.12 1.06 118.94 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES203-454-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 12/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

51.26 438.70 461.30 461.30 900.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000

19.17 3,152.45 747.55 747.55 3,900.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-455-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-455-943.000

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
18.62 651.03 148.97 148.97 800.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-456-706.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-456-943.000

8.28 1,651.03 148.97 148.97 1,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
14.04 1,805.25 294.75 294.75 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-457-706.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-457-943.000

9.51 2,805.25 294.75 294.75 3,100.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-460-706.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-460-740.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-460-943.000

0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
2.75 486.24 13.76 13.76 500.00 MEDICARE203-850-714.000
4.91 1,141.14 58.86 58.86 1,200.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-850-715.000
6.04 4,134.42 265.58 265.58 4,400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-850-716.000
5.85 2,448.02 151.98 151.98 2,600.00 RETIREMENT203-850-718.000
2.15 489.26 10.74 10.74 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

4.07 11,799.08 500.92 500.92 12,300.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

1.74 129,605.12 2,294.88 2,294.88 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

883.24 (3,132.96)3,532.96 3,532.96 400.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.74 129,605.12 2,294.88 2,294.88 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.41 126,472.16 5,827.84 5,827.84 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 13/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS

100.00 (10,718.20)10,718.20 10,718.20 0.00 FIRE DEPT. GRANT EXPENSES206-336-954.000
100.00 (8,796.01)8,796.01 8,796.01 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED206-336-970.100

100.00 (19,514.21)19,514.21 19,514.21 0.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS

Dept 337 - FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION 
100.00 (5,816.67)5,816.67 5,816.67 0.00 SALARIES206-337-702.000
100.00 (2,502.00)2,502.00 2,502.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES206-337-807.000

100.00 (8,318.67)8,318.67 8,318.67 0.00 Total Dept 337 - FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION 

Dept 346 - COMMUNITY/EXPLORERS
100.00 (520.51)520.51 520.51 0.00 COMM OPERATING SUPPLIES206-346-740.000

100.00 (520.51)520.51 520.51 0.00 Total Dept 346 - COMMUNITY/EXPLORERS

Dept 348 - VEHICLE 
100.00 (2,994.25)2,994.25 2,994.25 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-348-801.000

100.00 (2,994.25)2,994.25 2,994.25 0.00 Total Dept 348 - VEHICLE 

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (84.34)84.34 84.34 0.00 MEDICARE206-850-714.000
100.00 (360.63)360.63 360.63 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY206-850-715.000
100.00 (2,739.00)2,739.00 2,739.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE206-850-719.000

100.00 (3,183.97)3,183.97 3,183.97 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

100.00 (34,531.61)34,531.61 34,531.61 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 34,531.61 (34,531.61)(34,531.61)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (34,531.61)34,531.61 34,531.61 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 14/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 17,400.00 0.00 0.00 17,400.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND207-000-699.101

0.00 17,400.00 0.00 0.00 17,400.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 751 - RECREATION
45.00 550.00 450.00 450.00 1,000.00 PAVILLION RENTAL207-751-667.200
30.53 694.75 305.25 305.25 1,000.00 RIVERSIDE EAST/WEST PARK PASS REVENUE207-751-685.150

37.76 1,244.75 755.25 755.25 2,000.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

3.89 18,644.75 755.25 755.25 19,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - RECREATION

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PERMITS AND FEES207-751-729.000
13.38 1,299.31 200.69 200.69 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000
100.00 (76.00)76.00 76.00 0.00 REFUND207-751-750.000
16.67 1,000.00 200.00 200.00 1,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING207-751-900.000

82.08 1,415.76 6,484.24 6,484.24 7,900.00 UTILITIES207-751-921.000
0.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100

27.38 1,525.09 574.91 574.91 2,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL207-751-943.000

38.84 11,864.16 7,535.84 7,535.84 19,400.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

38.84 11,864.16 7,535.84 7,535.84 19,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 6,780.59 (6,780.59)(6,780.59)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

38.84 11,864.16 7,535.84 7,535.84 19,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.89 18,644.75 755.25 755.25 19,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 15/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND208-000-699.101

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 REVENUE-PARK SALES208-757-667.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 DUMPING FEE (WASTEWATER)208-757-667.400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHOWER FEE208-757-667.500

0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

0.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PERMITS AND FEES208-757-729.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-757-801.000

46.13 269.35 230.65 230.65 500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000
11.75 2,206.15 293.85 293.85 2,500.00 UTILITIES208-757-921.000
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL208-757-943.000

4.23 11,875.50 524.50 524.50 12,400.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

4.23 11,875.50 524.50 524.50 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 524.50 (524.50)(524.50)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

4.23 11,875.50 524.50 524.50 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 16/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CEMETERY STORAGE209-000-635.000
10.36 2,778.80 321.20 321.20 3,100.00 FOUNDATION INSTALLATION209-000-636.000
18.80 10,800.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 13,300.00 GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS209-000-637.000
0.00 9,700.00 0.00 0.00 9,700.00 SALES209-000-642.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 INTEREST-REVENUE209-000-665.000
0.00 29,700.00 0.00 0.00 29,700.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND209-000-699.101

4.90 54,778.80 2,821.20 2,821.20 57,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

4.90 54,778.80 2,821.20 2,821.20 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-202-803.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 276 - CEMETERY
100.00 (97.66)97.66 97.66 0.00 SALARIES209-276-702.000
23.36 153.29 46.71 46.71 200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000
25.89 35,203.70 12,296.30 12,296.30 47,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-276-803.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UTILITIES209-276-921.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE209-276-930.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT209-276-932.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL209-276-943.000

24.20 38,959.33 12,440.67 12,440.67 51,400.00 Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (1.42)1.42 1.42 0.00 MEDICARE209-850-714.000
100.00 (6.05)6.05 6.05 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY209-850-715.000
100.00 (8.04)8.04 8.04 0.00 RETIREMENT209-850-718.000

100.00 (15.51)15.51 15.51 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

24.00 39,443.82 12,456.18 12,456.18 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

169.03 15,334.98 (9,634.98)(9,634.98)5,700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.00 39,443.82 12,456.18 12,456.18 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.90 54,778.80 2,821.20 2,821.20 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 17/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (400.00)400.00 400.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES248-395-801.000
100.00 (400.00)400.00 400.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS248-395-880.000
100.00 (275.00)275.00 275.00 0.00 UNCOMMITTED DESIGN PROJECTS (FUTURE)248-395-880.104
100.00 (800.00)800.00 800.00 0.00 SUM CONCERT SERIES (EXISTING PROJECTS)248-395-880.109
100.00 (300.00)300.00 300.00 0.00 EVENT SPONSORSHIP (EXISTING PROJECT)248-395-880.111
100.00 (37.00)37.00 37.00 0.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING248-395-900.000
100.00 (55.73)55.73 55.73 0.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE248-395-930.000

100.00 (2,267.73)2,267.73 2,267.73 0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (2,267.73)2,267.73 2,267.73 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 2,267.73 (2,267.73)(2,267.73)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,267.73)2,267.73 2,267.73 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 18/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 551 - FARMERS MARKET
Revenues
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 202.00 (202.00)(202.00)0.00 DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS551-395-685.800
100.00 4.00 (4.00)(4.00)0.00 SENIOR FRESH551-395-685.803

100.00 206.00 (206.00)(206.00)0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 206.00 (206.00)(206.00)0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (93.00)93.00 93.00 0.00 DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS551-395-728.000
100.00 (172.00)172.00 172.00 0.00 SENIOR FRESH551-395-731.000
100.00 (78.00)78.00 78.00 0.00 SPECTRUM HEALTH551-395-732.000
100.00 (17.27)17.27 17.27 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES551-395-740.000
100.00 (12.50)12.50 12.50 0.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING551-395-900.000

100.00 (372.77)372.77 372.77 0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (372.77)372.77 372.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 578.77 (578.77)(578.77)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (372.77)372.77 372.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 206.00 (206.00)(206.00)0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 551 - FARMERS MARKET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 19/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

14.74 1,705.13 294.87 294.87 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST590-000-403.325
11.92 455,025.47 61,574.53 61,574.53 516,600.00 SALES590-000-642.000
8.79 174,217.60 16,782.40 16,782.40 191,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE590-000-644.000
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES590-000-660.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INTEREST-REVENUE590-000-665.000
0.63 39,746.08 253.92 253.92 40,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE590-000-685.000

10.43 677,794.28 78,905.72 78,905.72 756,700.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

10.43 677,794.28 78,905.72 78,905.72 756,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES590-202-803.000

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION
6.48 60,788.40 4,211.60 4,211.60 65,000.00 SALARIES590-537-702.000
5.29 75,764.82 4,235.18 4,235.18 80,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-537-706.000
2.46 1,950.71 49.29 49.29 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES590-537-729.000

22.68 1,391.85 408.15 408.15 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000

71.86 1,125.50 2,874.50 2,874.50 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000

15.00 170.00 30.00 30.00 200.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING590-537-840.000
16.72 2,082.05 417.95 417.95 2,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000
0.42 497.89 2.11 2.11 500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

35.77 321.14 178.86 178.86 500.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-537-930.000
0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-537-943.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING590-537-957.000

7.07 162,992.36 12,407.64 12,407.64 175,400.00 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION
6.93 23,267.89 1,732.11 1,732.11 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-538-706.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 FERRIC CHLORIDE590-538-731.000
1.63 4,918.75 81.25 81.25 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000
3.22 23,663.33 786.67 786.67 24,450.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000
9.35 1,359.73 140.27 140.27 1,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000

55.75 7,324.00 9,226.00 9,226.00 16,550.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000
8.67 42,923.41 4,076.59 4,076.59 47,000.00 UTILITIES590-538-921.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-538-943.000
0.00 232,400.00 0.00 0.00 232,400.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 20/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

4.23 362,857.11 16,042.89 16,042.89 378,900.00 Total Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION

Dept 539 - COLLECTION
3.39 38,645.88 1,354.12 1,354.12 40,000.00 SALARIES590-539-702.000
8.55 34,752.86 3,247.14 3,247.14 38,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-539-706.000
9.72 4,062.49 437.51 437.51 4,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT590-539-707.000
8.75 2,920.00 280.00 280.00 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000

28.17 1,292.88 507.12 507.12 1,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-539-943.000

5.68 96,674.11 5,825.89 5,825.89 102,500.00 Total Dept 539 - COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
5.97 3,291.09 208.91 208.91 3,500.00 MEDICARE590-850-714.000
8.12 10,106.83 893.17 893.17 11,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-850-715.000
7.54 44,378.82 3,621.18 3,621.18 48,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-850-716.000
9.02 19,105.83 1,894.17 1,894.17 21,000.00 RETIREMENT590-850-718.000
5.10 1,898.00 102.00 102.00 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.590-850-723.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

7.04 88,780.57 6,719.43 6,719.43 95,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

5.42 715,704.15 40,995.85 40,995.85 756,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (37,909.87)37,909.87 37,909.87 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.42 715,704.15 40,995.85 40,995.85 756,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.43 677,794.28 78,905.72 78,905.72 756,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 21/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

14.74 1,705.14 294.86 294.86 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST591-000-403.325
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-N. OAK ST. 591-000-403.327

14.95 748,526.10 131,573.90 131,573.90 880,100.00 SALES591-000-642.000
8.31 104,529.62 9,470.38 9,470.38 114,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE591-000-644.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LAWN METER SALES591-000-645.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES591-000-660.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE591-000-665.000

39.37 6,184.75 4,015.25 4,015.25 10,200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE591-000-685.000
0.00 35,100.00 0.00 0.00 35,100.00 TOWER LEASE REVENUE591-000-691.000

13.82 906,645.61 145,354.39 145,354.39 1,052,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

13.82 906,645.61 145,354.39 145,354.39 1,052,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES591-202-803.000

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION
6.34 61,817.56 4,182.44 4,182.44 66,000.00 SALARIES591-545-702.000
5.29 52,089.12 2,910.88 2,910.88 55,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-545-706.000

12.39 14,893.83 2,106.17 2,106.17 17,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-545-707.000
4.93 950.70 49.30 49.30 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES591-545-729.000
8.87 4,191.86 408.14 408.14 4,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000
6.39 42,075.50 2,874.50 2,874.50 44,950.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000
2.57 2,923.00 77.00 77.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000
1.20 2,470.00 30.00 30.00 2,500.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TEST591-545-840.000

15.31 1,863.27 336.73 336.73 2,200.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000
0.14 1,497.89 2.11 2.11 1,500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

61.57 768.65 1,231.35 1,231.35 2,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-545-930.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-545-943.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE591-545-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-545-957.000

6.39 208,041.38 14,208.62 14,208.62 222,250.00 Total Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS
6.52 23,369.68 1,630.32 1,630.32 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-546-706.000

11.67 2,208.28 291.72 291.72 2,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-546-707.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000
7.72 9,228.31 771.69 771.69 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000
2.62 29,213.33 786.67 786.67 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-546-807.000
7.57 1,848.63 151.37 151.37 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 22/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

46.13 3,232.20 2,767.80 2,767.80 6,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000
6.22 103,156.94 6,843.06 6,843.06 110,000.00 UTILITIES591-546-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-546-943.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-546-957.000

5.17 242,757.37 13,242.63 13,242.63 256,000.00 Total Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS

Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION
7.86 36,855.09 3,144.91 3,144.91 40,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-547-706.000

99.91 45.86 51,004.14 51,004.14 51,050.00 WATER TOWER MAINTENANCE591-547-734.000
0.11 6,992.01 7.99 7.99 7,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-547-801.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-547-943.000
0.59 293,061.90 1,738.10 1,738.10 294,800.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-547-970.100

13.16 368,954.86 55,895.14 55,895.14 424,850.00 Total Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION
3.49 38,604.96 1,395.04 1,395.04 40,000.00 SALARIES591-548-702.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-548-943.000

2.54 53,604.96 1,395.04 1,395.04 55,000.00 Total Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
8.58 2,285.58 214.42 214.42 2,500.00 MEDICARE591-850-714.000
9.17 9,083.04 916.96 916.96 10,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-850-715.000
9.28 36,289.77 3,710.23 3,710.23 40,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-850-716.000
7.10 25,084.00 1,916.00 1,916.00 27,000.00 RETIREMENT591-850-718.000
8.59 914.12 85.88 85.88 1,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.591-850-723.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

7.65 82,656.51 6,843.49 6,843.49 89,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

8.71 960,415.08 91,584.92 91,584.92 1,052,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (53,769.47)53,769.47 53,769.47 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.71 960,415.08 91,584.92 91,584.92 1,052,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.82 906,645.61 145,354.39 145,354.39 1,052,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 23/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 51,100.00 0.00 0.00 51,100.00 GENERAL FUND661-000-654.101
0.00 31,900.00 0.00 0.00 31,900.00 MAJOR STREETS661-000-654.202
0.00 17,300.00 0.00 0.00 17,300.00 LOCAL STREET FUND661-000-654.203
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 RECREATION FUND661-000-654.207
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PARK FUND661-000-654.208
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CEMETERY FUND661-000-654.209
0.00 20,200.00 0.00 0.00 20,200.00 SEWER FUND661-000-654.590
0.00 61,000.00 0.00 0.00 61,000.00 WATER FUND661-000-654.591
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 INTEREST-REVENUE661-000-665.000

0.00 184,900.00 0.00 0.00 184,900.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

0.00 184,900.00 0.00 0.00 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES661-202-803.000

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL
5.95 7,053.76 446.24 446.24 7,500.00 SALARIES661-599-702.000
6.88 5,121.39 378.61 378.61 5,500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY661-599-706.000

13.07 7,215.45 1,084.55 1,084.55 8,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

13.14 14,418.09 2,181.91 2,181.91 16,600.00 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000
44.36 4,340.25 3,459.75 3,459.75 7,800.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000
9.48 14,572.99 1,527.01 1,527.01 16,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE661-599-930.100
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-599-969.000

54.42 27,351.00 32,649.00 32,649.00 60,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED661-599-970.100

26.82 113,872.93 41,727.07 41,727.07 155,600.00 Total Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
3.75 288.74 11.26 11.26 300.00 MEDICARE661-850-714.000
8.02 551.89 48.11 48.11 600.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-850-715.000

13.48 1,384.27 215.73 215.73 1,600.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-850-716.000
11.03 889.69 110.31 110.31 1,000.00 RETIREMENT661-850-718.000

11.01 3,114.59 385.41 385.41 3,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 PRINCIPAL661-907-950.991

0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 Total Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS

22.85 142,187.52 42,112.48 42,112.48 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 24/24Page:07/29/2021 05:21 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

7,018.75 42,712.48 (42,112.48)(42,112.48)600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

22.85 142,187.52 42,112.48 42,112.48 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 184,900.00 0.00 0.00 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

18.61 136,159.75 (21,359.75)(21,359.75)114,800.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.02 3,190,993.78 316,506.22 316,506.22 3,507,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
8.15 3,327,153.53 295,146.47 295,146.47 3,622,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Evart Depot
227 S Main St, Evart, MI 49631, USA Evart, Michigan 49631

Date Mon 07/26/2021 Job # Prepared By Nathan Fleming

  Weather
6:00 AM

60° 
Clear

Wind: 5 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 95%

12:00 PM

83° 
Clear

Wind: 9 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 51%

4:00 PM

86° 
Clear

Wind: 11 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 42%

  Work Logs

Name Description Quantity Hours

First Contracting 
Nathan Fleming | 07/27/21 | 06:54AM

2 0

Total 2 0

  General Notes

1.  Southeast end primer
Nathan Fleming | 07/27/21 | 06:54AM

07/27/21 | 06:53AM07/27/21 | 06:53AM 07/27/21 | 06:53AM07/27/21 | 06:53AM 07/27/21 | 06:53AM07/27/21 | 06:53AM 07/27/21 | 06:53AM07/27/21 | 06:53AM

  Site Safety Observations No entry

  Quality Control Observations No entry

  Survey

Questions N/A No Yes Description

1. Any accidents on site today?

2. Any schedule delays occur?
3.

1 of 2 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/27/95f8df9c-1293-4eca-881c-cf7d6ff468ac?=1627385471313
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/27/c723b6ab-094d-416a-960c-2b24c379d85d?=1627385471313
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/27/b2bac7fe-2812-40fd-84f8-50f52aa9fa63?=1627385471313
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/27/0b4b2da8-c483-4e77-b168-cb2bec40b28e?=1627385471313


Did weather cause any delays?

4. Any visitors on site?

5. Any areas that can't be worked on?

6. Any equipment rented on site?

I, Nathan Fleming, have reviewed and completed this report.

Nathan Fleming | 07/27/21 | 06:55AM

2 of 2 | Evart Depot



Evart Depot
227 S Main St, Evart, MI 49631, USA Evart, Michigan 49631

Date Tue 07/27/2021 Job # Prepared By Nathan Fleming

  Weather
6:00 AM

69° 
Mostly Cloudy

Wind: 8 MPH  |  Precipitation: .01''  |  Humidity: 83%

12:00 PM

78° 
Mostly Cloudy

Wind: 9 MPH  |  Precipitation: .01''  |  Humidity: 72%

4:00 PM

84° 
Partly Cloudy

Wind: 10 MPH  |  Precipitation: .02''  |  Humidity: 59%

  Work Logs

Name Description Quantity Hours

First Contracting 
Nathan Fleming | 07/28/21 | 08:00AM

2 0

Total 2 0

  General Notes

1.  Southeast side by main entrance
Nathan Fleming | 07/28/21 | 08:01AM

07/28/21 | 08:00AM07/28/21 | 08:00AM 07/28/21 | 08:00AM07/28/21 | 08:00AM 07/28/21 | 08:00AM07/28/21 | 08:00AM 07/28/21 | 08:00AM07/28/21 | 08:00AM

  Site Safety Observations No entry

  Quality Control Observations No entry

  Survey

Questions N/A No Yes Description

1. Any accidents on site today?

2. Any schedule delays occur?
3.

1 of 2 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/28/9b406b58-905a-4099-807e-76641f9b94d2?=1627473976721
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/28/a55d5abf-e99e-4f49-a846-433d9891dbdd?=1627473976721
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/28/8fd60686-def5-4e80-953f-1ee9b1f6c2d3?=1627473976721
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/07/28/a9512ce1-ab6b-4bda-ac5f-5ff065719d83?=1627473976721


Did weather cause any delays?

4. Any visitors on site?

5. Any areas that can't be worked on?

6. Any equipment rented on site?

I, Nathan Fleming, have reviewed and completed this report.

Nathan Fleming | 07/28/21 | 08:02AM

2 of 2 | Evart Depot






